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Exchange of Notes between His Majesty’s Government in the Ull:wr-
Kingdom and the United States Government regarding the '
pretation of Article 19 of the London Naval Treaty, 1930-

London, June 5, 1930.

No. 1.
General Dawes to Mr. Arthur Henderson.

UNITED STATES EMBASSY, 30

Lonpox, June 5, 1959

Sir, " thet
It is the understanding of the Government of the United Statemeanﬁ
the word “category” in Article 19 of the London Naval Treaty of 1930 o8
category or sub-category. The Government of the United States d‘ec.l o r gubl
it interprets the Treaty to mean that vessels becoming overage of eithe 11 be

category A or sub-category B of the cruiser categories (Article 16) b

replaceable only in that sub-category. Py b
1 have the honour to state that my Government would be most hﬂgy g
have a note of confirmation as to whether this interpretation is share
Majesty’s Government. :
I have, &c.,
(For the Ambassador),
RAY ATHERTON, o
Counsellor of Emb®
The Right Honourable
ArTHUR HENDERSON, M.P.,
ete., ete., etc.,
Foreign Office, S.W.1.
No. 2.
Mr. Arthur Henderson to General Dawes. 930-
ForeiGN OFFICE, June 5,1 th“

Your Excellency, o OP

In the note which your Excellency was so good as to address t0 mt of W;
5th June you stated that it was the understanding of the Govel”nmcfnn Na"”,&
United States that the word “category” in Article 19 of the Lo™ . ed th
Treaty, 1930, meant category or sub-category. Your Excellency ”‘Treg,ty y
the Government of the United States declared that it interpreted t eb_categ"r
mean that vessels becoming overage of either sub-category A OF e that
B of the cruiser categories (Article 16) shall be replaceable only a
category. ve W2

2. His Majesty’s Government in the United Kingdom note the abo
standing and interpretation of the London Naval Treaty of 19
therein. His Majesty’s Government in the United Kingdom @© staﬂd
prejudice to Article 20 (a) of that Treaty under which they u,n‘.ieﬁ Com
the tonnage to be scrapped and replaced in the case of the Bl’lt‘s-ch 087, f
wealth of Nations by the 91,000 tons of 6-inch cruiser tonnage whi un o
completed before the 31st December, 1936, comprises partly 6-inch-8 class:
tonnage and partly cruiser tonnage of the 7.5-inch gun «Effingha™®

I have, &ec.,

etc., ete., ete.

General CHarLEs G. Dawss, C.B,, l

g |




